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AP
U.S. Departmgnt of Labor o U
Occupational Safa;y and Health Admipistration & Y %
Suite 140 ’@% t!z‘y‘: ;‘i,’
1099 Winterson Rogd P e 2 Y
Linthicwom, MD 2
Phome: (410)865-2055 FAX: (410)865.2068

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 313989063
U.S. Postal Servite Tnspection Date(s): 01/05/2010 « 01/15/2010
and lts successors Issvance Diate: 07/01/2010
9201 Edgeworth Br. :
Capitol Heights. MD 20790-9998
luspection Sie: The viplationts) described in  this Cleasion
9201 Bdgeworth Dr. and Nxificapion of Pinalty iv. fare) efteged
Capito] Heights, MD 20790-39%98 to m&w on or about the day(y) the

inspection’’ wils peade muless otherwise
ifdicaatent wiskin the description ghven batow.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safity and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these vivlations. You mmst ahate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penaities proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekeads and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.5. Department of Labor Arca Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet {OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and respensibifities and which should be read in
coujunction with this form. Issuance of this Citstion does not constitute a finding that 1 violation of the Act has
oecurred unless thore is 2 failure to comrest 25 provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Rpview Copymission or 8 coust,

Posting - The 13w requires that a copy of this Chation and Notification of Penalty be postad immediately in 2
prorainent place 3¢ or near the location of the violation(s) cited heretn, or , if it is not practicabie because of the
nature of the enployer's operations, whare it will be readily observable by alf affected employsses. This Citation
must remain postad until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal hotidays), whichever is longer, Ttepm!tydamrmmmedmthepmndmdmay
be matked out off covered up priot to posting.,

Informal Conference - An informal confersnce is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you msy request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day comteat periosd. During such
an informal confisnce you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(a) and/ot penaltyties).

Citatbon ant Noxification of Pemalty Page 1 of 1S OSHA-(Rev. 6/93)
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If you ure consxdanng a request for ap informal conference to discuss any issuss related to this Citation and
Notification of ty, you must rake cars to schedule it early enough to sllow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do s0. Please kesp in mind that a written lemer of intent to contest must he
submitted to the Afes Director within 15 working days of yoar receipt of this Cimtion. The running of this contest
period is not imerfupted by an informal conference.

Tf you decide to request an informal confiersnce, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees
next, to this Citatiots and Notification of Penalty as s00n s the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far, If conditions warrant, we can entet into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without titigation or condest.

Right to Confest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all mtmnon jtems of only mdeua! iteurris. Y‘ou sy also mm&et pmposedpumiﬁa mdlor nbmmm da:ns witbaut

Penalty Paymoent - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unlcss contested.
(Ses the enclosed bookiet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or mongy order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remnittance. '

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endarsements put on any check or money order for less
than the foll amquut due, and will cash the check or moncy order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do fot exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - Prior to the "Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated” (but no later
than 10 calendar days aRer the abatement date), you are required to certify that abatement (corrective action) has
been accomplishes] and, under certain circmstances, may be required to submit documnted proof of abatement
of cited vvolaxxm It is not required where the compliance officer, during the onsite pomon of the inspection,
obgerves that a viglation hag been abated within 24 hours of ite idemification and it is noted in the ciation.

The Accompanymg citation states where corrective action has been taken during the inspection. and what citation
itemns require githér Abatement Certification or Abatement Docomestation.

Abnteregt certification - a signed starement to OSHA that describes the date, and method of abaternent
and that smployees and their represematives have boen informed of the abaternent,

Abatemsenit documentution - sbaterpent: cerification and evidence (documents) demonstrating that
abatetnerd. is complete, The evidence may be photographic or video pictures of the abatemen:, receipts or
compietad: work orders or other “paper” evidence of abatervent actions taken, or other written records.

Employers are reqmmd o include the following information in all abatement materials submitted to OSHA: The
employer's name and address; the inspection number; the citation number #nd citation item oumber(s): a statement
to the effect that ¢he information provided by the employer is accurate; and the employer’s signature or that of
his/her suthorized representative.

Cimtion arxl Notificatipn of Peraity Page 2 of 1S OSHA2(Rey. 6/93)
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IF correction of any’ violation cannot be achieved within the time poriad. you must provide an abarermnent plan which
includes:

(1) a#metable of the steps to be taken 1o achleve compliance during the prescribed abatement period
@ ﬂni rpecific additional abatement time estimated to achieve compliance

%)) the ressons such additional time is necessary, inchuding the availability of professional or techuical
pessonmed or of materials and equipment, or because necessary construction or alteration of facilities

wmbeompiaedbydnmginﬂabammdm

(L)) inprim steps being taken to safeguard employses against the cited hazard during the shatement
peyiod

(5} and. notification of your abatersent plan has been given to affected smployees and any authorized
employee repregentative

Employer Disctimination Unlawfal - The law prohibits discrimination by an smployer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employse who believes that he/she has been
discriminated agaipst may fie a complaint no later then 30 days after the discrimination oocurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above,

Eroployer Righits and Responsibilities - The enclased booklet (OSHA 3000) outtines additional employer
righrs and responaibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Exaployees - The law gives an emplayee or his/her represeniative the opportunity to object to any
abaternent date set for z violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable, The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding wee and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Chstion and Nuw of Peralty Page 3 of 15 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/91)
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U.S. Department of Labor o
Occupationu] Safety and Health Administration £ F
; Lol F
‘Q'q“ o

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE
An informal omfmence has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
07/01/2010. Toe conference will be held at the OSHA office located at Suite 140, 1099

Winterson Road, Linthicum, MD, 21090 on at . Employees

and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.

i

+
i

Citation and Nolificatién of Penalty Page 4 of 13 OSHA-2Rev. 693}
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U.S. Departmignt of Labor ey
Ocoupations! Safgty and Health Administration £y %
1099 Wintereon Rd, Suite 140 § ,‘,*;'.1 3!
Linthicem, MD 28090 % a.';:'"» &

Phone: (410)865-2055 FAX: (410)865-2068

. . I . . . .
s L R P BB RN A WA AN TN 2k Ao SR o o o S e et st o o

FOR VIOLATIONS YOU DO NOT CONTEST, YOU MUST PROVIDE THE CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION
AS INDICATED QN THE CITATION(S) TO THE OSHA AREA DIRBECTOR BY LETTER THAT YOU HAVE TAKEN
CORRECTIVE ACTION WITHIN THE TIME FROM SET PORTH ON THE CTTATION. YQU MUST ALSO INCLUDE
A STATEMENT THAT EMPLOYEES AND THBIR REPRESENTATIVES HAVE BEEN INFQRMED OF THE
ABATEMENT, THIS FORM IS PROVIDED FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE IN FULFILLING THIS OBLIGATION.
DECISIONS BY THE AREA OFFICE ON FOLLOW-UP INSPECTIONS ARE BASED UPON THIS RESPONSE. IF
ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, YOU MAY EITHER ATTACH A CONTINUATION SHEET TO THIS OR SUBMIT

A MORE DETAILEFD LETTER.

numktat#*t*wtm@@“*#*-0*?*’*"‘*"****&#&***.'&tuzttv«-am&n*cutant*:tn*ﬁmhtbH“nu NV ke

laguance Date r‘ Inspeajon Number

Establishmant Neme

Site Address |

DORRECTIVE ACTTON HAS BEEN TAKEN TO ABATE THE [TENKS) ON THE CITATION AS FOLLOWS:
CITATION # [TEm £ ACTION TAKEN DRATE COMPLETED
SIGNATURE____. : DATE

citation and potifieation page 5 of QOSHA-2(Rev 6/93)
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i

U.S. Deparuw of Labor Inspection Number: 313989063 Rl
Qceupational Saffty and Health Administration Inspection Datex: 01/05/2010-01/15/2010 y ey
Issunoce Date:  07/01/2010 Y, i ,f

Saryy

Commw U.S. Postal Service
Inspeetion Sites 9201 Edgeworth Dr., Capitol Heights, MD 20790-9598

Ciwation 1 Itery 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1914, 335(:)(2)(3) When working near exposed energized conductors or cirmit parts, each employes does
not use insulated toofs or bandling equipment when the twols or bandling equipment might have made contact with
such conductors of parts:

a) Facility wide - The empioyer does not ensure that each soployee who performs work on and/or
near encrgized conductors or circuir parts on equiprment such as but not limited to: Automated
Package Processing System (APPS); Paree] Sorting Machines (PSM): Sack Sorter Machines (SSM);
Conveyors; and Induction Lines with voltages mnging from 5 vols to 480 volts, uses insulated
topls. Instances of tis violation occurred on or before Japuary 6, 2010 and continuing to the
present, in that employees are not using insulated tools such as screw dr:vcrs pliers, and wrenches
toprotect them from electrical shock,

b) Southern Maryland P&DC. Washington Network Distribution Center - One example of this
vigiation oecurted on or about June 21, 2010, a Mail Processing Equipment Mechanic (MPE) was
warking on a 110 voit conveyor motor starter pansl with epergizad parts, and used an uninsulated
schew driver to reset a relay to cotrect a dropped preset, in addition was not wearing all the

rehuiwdm

¢) so_pmcm Maryland P&DC, General Majl Facility - One sxample of this violation occurred on or
abomat Tune 22, 2010, a Mail Processing Equipment Mechanic (MPE) worked on a Delivery Bar
Cade Sorter (DBCS) witht energized parts while using uninsulated tools, in addition ta not wearing
regnired PPE.

To abste this viokdtion, the employer’s ongoing obligation is to ensure that employses working acar exposed
energized conductrs or circuit parts, use msulated tools or handling equipraent when the tools or handling
eguipment might eve made contact with guch conductors or pets.

Pursuant to 1903,19(d). the employer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance including how these steps protect its employees.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/1472010
Proposed Penalty: $ 700000

See pagne | through 4 df thiz Citwion and Notifiestion of Ponelty for information on smployer and employes rights and resporalbilities.
Cltation and NorHicatioh of Pevaty Page 6 of 15 OSHA-2 (Rev. 993)
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U.S. Wi of Labor ‘ Inspection Number: 313989063 -
Occupational Safty xx! Health Administration Ivspection Dates: 01/05/2010-01/15/2010 f WO
Essuance Dute:  (7/01/2010 & ol #

rta _?

h*v" L

Company Names U5, Postal Service
Inspection Site: 9201 Bdgeworth Dr., Capital Heights, MD  20790-9998

The alleged violmions below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may Increase
the poteatial for iury roaulting from an accident.

Citation 2 Jtem, Ia Type of Viotation: Willful

29 CFR (910.332{bX1): Employees are not trained in and familiar with the safety-related work practices required
by 29 CFR 1910.331 chrough 29 CFR 1910.335 that pertained to their respective job assignments:

a) Throughowt the Facility - The empioyer does not ensure that sach employee whe performs work
on and/or near epergized squipment such as, tt not limited to: Automated Package Processing
Sywtem (APPS); Parce] Sarting Machines (PSM); Sack Sorter Machines (SSM); Conveyors: and

Induction Lines with voltages ranging from 5 volss to 480 volts, has been traived in and made
fatniliar with the use of appropriste precautionary techmiques, personal protective equipmient,
inpulacing and shielding materials, and the msulated tools for the required task. Instances of this
vielation occurred on or about Jamuary 6, 2010 and contimuing to the present in that amploywes
who work on or near energized equipment are not trained in safety related work practices.

Tq' abate this violation, the empioyer's angoing obligation is to ensire that employees working near
exposed energized equipment has been trained in and is familiar with the safety related work
pmctices required by 29 CFR 1910, Subpart 8.

Pursuant to 1903.15(d), the employer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking
t0 ensure compliance including how these steps protect its employees.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010
Proposed Penaity: $  70000.00

See puges ! through 4 of this Citation and Netificstion of Penalty for information an cmployer and syoployee rights and rsponsibilitics.
Chation swd Notifieation of Pesalty Page B of {5 OBHA-2 (Rev. W/93)
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U.S. Department of Labor Iuspection Number: 313989063 o,

Occupational Safdty and Health Administration Inspection Dates:01/05/2010-01/15/2010 & ' %
Issiapce Date: 07/01/2010 % s }

Compeny Nanesi  U.5. Postal Service
lIaspectiony Site: 5 9201 Edgeworth Dr., Capito] Hsights, MD 20790.9998

Citation 2 ltemi {b Type of Violation: Willful
29 CFR 1910.23%c): The degree of training provided iz not determined by the risk to the employse:

a) Throughout the Facility - The employer does not ensure that cach emplayee who performs work
o and/or near encrgized equipment such a5, but not limited to: Automated Package Processing
Syistem [APPS): Purcel Sorting Machines (PSM): Sack Sorter Machines (SSM): Conveyors; and
Infuction Lines with voltages ranging from 5 volts to 480 volts has been adequately trained for the
job task that they are assigned to recopnize electrical hazards and safe work practices and
pmcedures (o pravent exposure 1o electrical hazards. Instances of this vialation occurred on or
abput January 6, 2010 and continning to the present, in that employees are not adequately trained
for the job tasks that they are assigned and 10 the degree necessary for the level of work.

To sbate this violation, the employer’s ongoing obligation is 0 exsure that employees working near
exposed encrgized equipment hag beey adequately traived for the job tasks that they are assigned
andf to the depree necassary for the level of risk.

Pasuant to 1903, 19(d). the employer must subinit docwrnentation describing the steps it is wking
le.ensure compliance inchuding how these steps protect its employees.

Date ByWhich Violation Must be Abared: 07/14/2010

Sec pages | through 4 af this Citation and Noufieation of Penalty for irformatien on employer and smpioyee riphts and responsibilides.
Chaton and Notification of Poradty : Page 9 uf 15 OSHA-2 (Rov, 993)
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i
U.S. Departijent of Labor Inspection Number: 313989063 o
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Luspection Dates: 01/05/2010-01/1572010 & " %
. Iszuance Date: 07/01/2010 7w ;
"’QDQ‘-, *

Compeny Name:: U.5. Posta) Service
Inspection Site: |, 9201 Bdgeworth Dr., Capitol Heights, MD 20790-999%

Thezllegedvialaﬁbmhelowtmvebmgmupedbecauseuwyinvolvesimilzrorrelawdluurdsthatmay increase
the potential for ifijury resulting from an accident.

Citation 2 Iteoy2a Type of Viotaion:  Willful

29 CFR 1910.33Ka)1): Live parts to which sn empiayes could be exposed are not deewerglzed before the
employee worked iy or near themn:

?) Fa wide - The craplayer does not ensure that amployees who wark on and/or near epergized
4 such 28: Awtomated Paciage Processing Systems (APPS); Parcel Sorting Machines

(PSM): Sack Sorter Machines (SSM); Conveyors: and Induction Lines with voltages ranging from

S wolts to 480 volts, deenergize live parts to prevent electrical shock or other injuries resuling

frora either divect or indirect contact, Instances of this violation occurred on or about Janussy 5,

2010 and coutimuing to the present, in that employees continue to work on and/or near encrpized

equipment without deenergizing lve pans.

b} Saéorem Maryland P&DC, Genera) Mail Facility - One exampie. of this violation occurred on or
abgut 06/22/10, an employee performed work inside an electric panel with parts energized at 208
voles and did so without first de-epergizing Hve parts.

i
Talabete this violation, the empioyer’s ongoing obligation is 1o esures chat all live parts to which
anfnmloyeecwldbeexposedmde-umgimdbefommceuployeewoduonoruwtbem

Pxﬁmm:to 1903.15(d), the employer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking
to ensure compliance inchuding how these steps protect its employees,

‘

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010
Proposed: Penalty: $  70000.00

Sex puges 1 theough 4 Jf shir Cimtion snd Notificasion of Penshty for Infsemation on employer and smployee rights snd responsitilitics.
Citation wnd Neificarion of Femity Page 10 of IS QSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)
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U.S. Departrdent of Labor Inspection Noxsber: 313989063 -
Occupational Seﬁty and Health Admimistration Tospection Dates: 01/05/2030-01/15/2010 gf W W
Ienance Date:  (7/01/2010 W e j’

Company Nsanz  U.S. Postal Service
Inspection Site: © 920} Edgeworth Dr,, Capitol Heights, MD  20790-9998

Qnggg_llm& Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.33)a)2); Where exposed live parts are not deencrgized, other safety related wark practices are not
used o protect ergployees who could be exposad (o the alectrical hazards involyed:

a) Throughout the Facility - The employer dees not ensure that employees work on and/or near
various energlzed equipment such as 1o, but not limited to: Automated Package Procagsing System
(APPS): Parcel Sorting Machines (PSM); Sack Serter Machines (SSM): Conveyors; and Iaduction
Lipea with voitages ranging from 5 volts to 480 volts where live parts are not deenergized, use
other safety reisted work practices 10 protect empioyees from exposure ro electrical hazards such
asibut not tuited to personal protective squipment. Instances of the violation ocetrred on or sbout
Jatmary 5. 2010 and contiming to the prevent, in that smployees continue 10 work on and/or near
depnergized live parts without using other safety related work practices such as appropriate

penonal protective equipraent.

Td abare this violation. the employer's ongoing obligation is to ensure that amployees working near
exposed energized live parts, use other safety related work practices such as appropriate personal
pritactive equipment.

P\iswam 1o 1903.19(d), the employer must submit documertation describing the steps it is taking
totensure compliance including how these steps protect its employess.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010

Ser pages | mmghto:fﬂ:hcimmmd Notification of Penalty for information on omployer and employee rigits sad respoesibilities.
Citationy xnd Nevificatiob of Peraity Page i1 of 14 OSHA-Z (Rev. 9/93)
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i

U~S- Wﬁm xmm Nm.: 31398%3 (,yﬂ “’v
Occupational Safiity and Heaith Administration Inspection Dates: 01/05/2010-01/15/2010 & 3 %
: Isomance: Date: 070172010 »;5 i j

Company Namey U.S. Postal Service
Inspection Site: . 9201 Edgeworth Dr., Capitol Heights, MD 20790-9958

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for ipury resulting from an accident.

Citation 2 Itemi3a Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.33%a)(1): Employoes working in arcas where thare are potential clectrical hazards are not
provided with, ang/or do not use. electrical protective equipment that is appropriate for the specific parts of the
body to be protected znd for the work w be performed:

8) Throughout the Facility - The employer does not ensure that each employee who performs work
on snd/or nesr energized electrical equipment such as, bot wot [imited to: Aotomated Package
Pipoessing System (APPS); Parcel Sorting’ Machines (PSM); Sack Sortsr Machines {S5M);

; ard Induction Lipes with vokages ranging from 5 volu to 480 volts, ig provided with
anfl has available voltage rated gloves and protective clothing to protect their hands and bodies.
Inmtances of this violation occurred oo or about Jomary 6, 2010 and continadng to the presem, in
that employees are not provided with, do not have available, and do not nse valtage rated gloves,

fldime resistant clothing, and face shislds to protect their hands and bodies from efeatrical shock.

T abate this violation. the employer's engoing obligation is to emsure that employees who peform
weitk in areas where there are potential electrical hazards, suweh a5 working on and/or near
energized equipment, are provided with and use elecrrical protective equipment including voltage
ratpd gloves, protective clothing and face shiefds that is appropriate for the parts of the body and
the work to be perforoed and to ensure that this equipment is readily available,

Pursuant to 1903, 19(d), the employer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking
to epsure compliance including how these staps protect its employees,

Date By #hich Vioiation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010
Proposed Penalty: § 70000.00

-
See pugey | through 4 of thix Chetlon and Nenification of Panalty for informatfon on emplayor aad employes rights and cespensibifities,
Citatlom. and Notificatiol of Peralty Page 12 of 15 OSHA-2 (Rev. 593)
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U.S. Depurtment of Labor Inspection Numsber: 313989063 o -
Occupstional Ssfisy and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 01/05/2010-01/15/2010 & % %
Issanon Dute:  07/01/2010 % e F

e

“tane o

Company Namer U8, Postal Service
Inspection Site: 9201 Edgeworth Dr., Capitol Heights, MD 207909998

Citation 2 Item 3¢ Type of Violmion: Willful

29 CFR 1910.33%a)(1 Xiv): Eroployees exposed (o the danger of head iujury from electric shock or burns due to
contact with exposed energized parts do 0ot wear nonconductive head protection:

3) Throughout the Pacility - The employer does not ensure that esch employee who performs work
om and/or near emergized equipment such a8, but not limited to: Automated Package Processing
Systern (APPS): Parcel Sorting Machines (PSM); Sack Sorter Machines (S§M); Cotyeyors; and
Infuction Lines with volages ramging from 5 volts to 480 volt, is provided with and has available
noncanductive head protection. Instances of this viofation occurred on or sbowt Jamuary 5, 2010
amtl continuing to the present, in thar employees are not provided with and bave available
noncontuctive head protection to protect agaiom electrie shock or bums.

To abate this violation, the employer”s onpoing obligation is to ensure thag employees working on
anliior near enorpized equipment hags been provided with readily availzble nonconductive head
prection where there is @ danger of hesd injury from electric shovk or burns due to comact with

exposed energized parts.

Pairuant (o 1903.19%(d). the employer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking
to ensure compliance Including bow these steps protect irs smployees.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010

mmxmw4*misc‘iuﬁmadHminadmwhmwmmmimmmmwmlwmuﬂmbﬁm.

Crstion and Netifieation of Penslty Page 14 of |5 OSHA-Z (Rev. 993
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U.S. Departritent of Labor Inspection Number: 313989063 ey
Octupationa) Safity and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 01/05/2010-01/15/2010  § 4 %
Issuunce Date:  07/01/2010 A

"41“ "»

Cowgany Namei U.S. Postsl Service
inspection Site; « 9201 BEdgeworth Dr.. Capitol Heights, MD  20790-9998

nggn_z_w Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.33%(a)(1)v): Employees expased to the danger of injury ta the eyes or face from electric arcs or
flashes or from Nying nbjects resuiting from electrical explosion do not wear protective equipment for the eyes or
face: ,

a) Throughout the Facility - The emmployer does not ensure that each employee who performs work
ox and/or nesy energived equipment such as: Automared Package Proceseing System (AFPS);

| Sorting Michines (PSM); Sack Somer Machines (SSM); Comveyors; and Induction Lines

voltages ranging from 5 volts to 480 volts, is provided with a face shistd, Instances of this

viotarion occurred on or about January 3, 2010 and continuing to the present, in that employsss

art not provided with and have available face shields to protect against electric arcs or flashes or

from (lying objects.

Ta abate this violation, the employer’s ongoing obligation is 1o ensure that each employee who
p;(orms wark on and/or near eoergized equipment has been provided with a face shield where
there is 2 danger of injury to the face from electric arcs or flashes or from flying objects.
Pupasuant to 1903.19(d), the employer must submit docsreotation describing the steps it is waking
toemsure compliance including how these steps protect its employees.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/14/2010

Sen pages | through 4 of this Citation and Natifioation of Penslty fr indormstion on erminyor andt empluyes rights and rmapemeibilities.

Citation: and Nnﬁw of Penatty Bape 13 of {5 018HA-2 (Rev. 919%)
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g7/87/2018 84:52 3913369482 NCEMAL.
U.S. Departnient of Labor Inspection Number: 313989063 -
Octupatioval Safety and Health Administrasion Inspection Dates:01/05/2010-01/15/2010 4 ‘% %,
Isseance Dxte: 07f01/2010 % e 4

%

6"&0 L4

Companyy Naane:! U.S. Posal Service
Inspection Site: : 9201 Edigeworth Dr., Capitol Heights, MD 20790-9998

W Type of Viclation: Willful

29CF81910335@>(1) Safety signs, safety symbols, or accident prevention rags are not nsed where neceasary
to warn employees; abowt clectrical hazards which conld endanger them, 2 required by 29 CFR 1910.145:

8) WW the Facility - The employer does not ensure safety signs, safety symbols and/or other
aceident prevention tags wers insailed on cnergized slecirical equipment such as: Aucomated
Padkage Processing System (APPS); Parcel Sorting Machines (PSM); Sack Sorter Machines (SSM):
Comweyors; and Induction Lines with voltages ranging from § volts 10 480 volts, to warn

ployess about the electrical havards which could endmger them. Instances of this violation
on or about Janpary S, 2010 and continuing to the present, in that sefety signs. safety
Wls,mwdmpmmwmmzmmfwm&nym who are exposed to electrical
hm'dswmlewoddngou examining, adjusting, servicing, and performing maimeoence on
enabgized electrical equipment.

Tobate this violstion, the employer's ongoing obligation is to emiure that eafery signs, safety
gyrtbals. or accident prevention tags are used to warm exch employee who performs work on
andfor near energized equipsnent.

Pursuant to 1903.19(4), the exployer must submit documentation describing the steps it is taking
to atsure compliance including how these steps protect ity employees,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abate: 07/14/2010
Proposed Penalty: | $ 55000.00
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